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ourref:. 516130/000001/JCW/GOSPORT/JDB

Your Ref:

Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest — Dr Jane Barton

We write further to the Inquest hearing which took place on the 9 March 2009 in Portsmouth. The Coroner
may also now be aware that the General Medical Council has reached their determination on findings of fact.

We write to request sight of the Controlled Drugs Register between 1996 and 2000 at Gosport War Memorial
Hospital. We confirm that if this is provided to us we will undertake to return it to yourself or a designated
representative such as the Police, within 14 days.

Previously DS Roy Stevenson dealt with disclosure. Assuming our request is satisfactory, please could you
provide access to the Drug Register to us perhaps with the assistance of the Police.

We look forward to hearing from you as soon as possibie.

Yours faithfully

Blake Lapthorn
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